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From: Elizabeth Thurber >

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 8:21:47 AM

To: Colin Merz

Subject: Re: EHO follow-up regarding Lanky Court Apartments unit-

Colin I disagree with you about the mold. This is from HSS website. Ihope you can explain this to the
public. Also what is the delay in providing the

pep number??? This should have been provided the same day not 1 week later. I will expect it this moming.
Along with his Lot number and date on the product with picture. Today!

Environmental Health Officers investigate complaints of mould, growth in public places and in
rental housing where a landlord has failed to take corrective action. Mould growth, regardiess of type
or colour, must be removed once the moisture is eliminated. Moisture control is the answer to mould
control: no moisture=no mould growth.

Please feel free to call me and discuss. This is going public.

Lisa

On Mon, 31 Oct 2022 at 12:02, Colin Merz <Colin_Merz@gov.nt.ca> wrote:

i
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Hi Lisa,

I did go over the Lanky Court Apartments, but I did not find the pest control operator or get an opportunity to
view the common areas of the building.

In this context, the significant public health concern is a potential misapplication of a pesticide. I’ve requested
information from the pest control operator and will confirm that the operator has a valid pesticide business
permit as required by the NT Pesticide Regulations. Once I have the requested information, I'll review the
pesticide’s safety data to evaluate the landlord’s notice to tenants for appropriate human exposure prevention
recommendations.

Regarding the mould-affected apartment, my understanding is that the landlord is actively undertaking
repairs. The DHSS Environmental Health Unit does not undertake “environmental assessments for mould”;
rather, if there is visible mould on interior spaces, then these recommendations should be followed:
https://www.canada.ca/en/health-canada/services/air-gquality/indoor-air-contaminants/reduce-humidity-
moisture-mould. html.
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Colin

From: Elizabeth Thurber

Sent: October 28, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Colin Merz <Colin Merz{@gov.nt.ca>
Subject: Re: Pics

Sorry they are at work

On Fri, 28 Oct 2022 at 11:05, Colin Merz <Colin_Merz{@ gov.nt.ca> wrote:
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Hi,

Is anyone at-in the next bit?

I am going over to hopefully speak with pest control person.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(https://smex-ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www.blackberry.com&umid=fe38¢0c8-

8e97-4¢ca0-953e-b3025ddRadef&auth=82b16e420a5ed6aab95dd8018ae2912¢20¢9113¢-
59¢f57cd2a7fble283fd 1 Sbfbee7dlabafdleb7d)

From: Elizabeth Thurber_>

Date: Friday, Oct 28, 2022, 11:03 AM

To: Colin Merz <Colin Merz{@gov.nt.ca>

Subject: Pics-

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender's name and email address and know the content is safe.
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